# **NEHA BISHT**

## FRONTEND DEVELOPER









## SUMMARY

A passionate and skilled developer with 2 years of experience in frontend development and website designing. Proficient in multiple programming languages, software development methodologies, and database management systems. Strong problem-solving skills and ability to work effectively in a team-based environment.

#### SKILLS

- Strong problem-solving
- Bootstrap
- JQuery

- C++
- Javascript
- React

- Html/Html5
- XML/JSON
- GitHub
- Css/Css3
- MySQL
- CMS Management

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### IndiaTradePort

Web Developer • Oct2022 - April2023

- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to identify and prioritize features and requirements of clients.
- Conduct code reviews and provide feedback to meet clients website requirements.
- Enhance my knowledge in the field of search engine optimization and did SEO for the company.
- Created and resolve defects and issues in company website regularly.

## Rishikul Hebral Pvt. Lmt.

Front-End Developer • April2022 - Sep2022

- Developed company e-commerce website and maintained it.
- Work on the order updates received on the website and managed the data.
- Learn a bit about backend development using php.
- Troubleshot and resolved software defects and issues.

#### **TechSaksham**

Artificial Intelligence Intern • Oct 2021–April 2022

- Work closelt with the development team as a intern, I was assigned the task to design login page for the face recognization application.
- Contribute to the continuous improvement of the application and was trained on Al tools, Python and Database.

## EDUCATION

# **Master Of Computer Application**

Bhai Parmanand Institute Of Business Studies • 2020–2022 9.2CGPA

# **Bachelor Of Computer Application**

Fairfield Institute Of Management & Technology • 2017–2020 7.3CGPA

## CERTIFICATIONS

Artificial Intelligence

Edunet Foundation. • 2021–2022

Sdk Institute • 2019

**Responsive Web Designing**